REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

HENDERSON COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING DATE: August 7, 2017
SUBJECT: Blue Ridge Honor Flight Use of Historic Courthouse
PRESENTER: John Mitchell, Business and Community Development
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

{1) Email from Mary Beth Burns
SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
Blue Ridge Honor Flight is requesting to use the entry way to the Henderson County Historic
Courthouse to raffle off two handmade quilts. The quilts will be hung in a visible area near

the front door during the month of August.

Proceeds from the raffle will be used to send veterans to their memorials in Washington at no
charge.

BOARD ACTION REQUESTED:

Grant the use of the Historic Courthouse to Blue Ridge Honor Flight for the month of
August.

Suggested Motion:

I move to Grant the use of the Historic Courthouse to Blue Ridge Honor Flight for the month
of August.



John Mitchell
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Subject: FW: Quilts

From: Marybeth Burns [mailto:marybeth@summitresults.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 2:11 PM

To: John Mitchell

Subject: Re: Quilts

HERE YOU GO:

BLUE RIDGE HONOR FLIGHT PROJECT

What: Two women have hand made 2 quilts to be raffled off to benefit BRHF.
When: We are requesting to have the quilts displayed and raffle tickets available at the Historic courthouse

during the month of August
Result: All proceeds with help send our veterans to their memorials in D.C. at no charge.

Contact person: Marybeth Burns , 828 388 4448 ; marybeth@summitresults.com



